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Echtman, Elyse D.

From: Echtman, Elyse D.

Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2012 10:55 PM

To: 'Dsinger@jenner.com’

Cc: 'rstone@jenner.com’; 'agallegos@jenner.com’; 'ajthomas@jenner.com’; Bicks, Peter A.
Subject: RE: Dishv. ABC, et al. (SDNY)

Dear David,

We are disappointed that we still have not received the courtesy of a response concerning whether Fox intends
to proceed with its Order to Show Cause that was submitted to Judge King on the eve of the holiday weekend,
or whether Fox will voluntarily agree to hold that Order to Show Cause in abeyance. We remain ready to meet
and confer by telephone, and propose that we speak tomorrow, May 28, 2012, at 2 p.m. eastern/ 11 a.m.
pacific tomorrow. Please let us know whether you will join us for a call at that time.

Best regards,

Elyse D. Echtman

From: Echtman, Elyse D.

Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 8:07 PM

To: 'Dsinger@jenner.com’

Cc: 'rstone@jenner.com’; 'agallegos@jenner.com’; 'ajthomas@jenner.com’; Bicks, Peter A.
Subject: Dish v. ABC, et al. (SDNY)

Dear David,

Thank you for the response to our letter. Considering that Fox filed Order to Show Cause papers before
Judge King in the Central District of California on the eve of the holiday weekend, we would ask again
that you extend the courtesy of a telephone call to meet and confer this weekend. Our letter of
yesterday’s date asked that Fox, at a minimum, agree to hold the California action in abeyance pending
resolution of the venue issue before Judge Swain. Your responsive letter does not address that request.
We are willing to wait until Tuesday morning to meet and confer by telephone, if you will confirm that
you will reach out to Judge King in Los Angeles to have consideration of your Order to Show Cause held
in abeyance, and will not otherwise proceed in the California case, until such time as Judge Swain
decides venue. If you are not willing to do so, | think that we should both reserve some time this
weekend to get on the phone.

We're looking forward to speaking with you or with another member of your team. Please provide a
date and time that you will be available for a call. Our schedules are flexible, and we will do our best to
work around yours.

Best regards,

Elyse D. Echtman
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eechtrman@orrick.com
bio | oveard

www . orrick.com

From: "Singer, David R." <DSinger@jenner.com>

Date: May 25,2012 9:12:16 PM EDT

To: "pbicks@orrick.com" <pbicks@orrick.com>

Cc: "Stone, Richard L." <RStone@jenner.com>, "Gallegos, Amy M." <AGallegos@jenner.com>, "Thomas, Andrew 1."
<AJThomas@jenner.com>

Subject: Dish v. ABC, et al. (SDNY)

Please see attached letter.

David R. Singer
Jenner & Block LLP

633 West 5th Street
Suite 3600

Los Angeles, CA 90071
Tel (213) 238-2206
Fax (213) 239-2216
DSinger@ienner.com
WWW.jenner.com

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is
prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete it from your system.




